On Thursday, 26 March 2015, 3:50, "Jureidini, Jon (Health)" <Jon.Jureidini@health.sa.gov.au>
wrote:

Hi Vivien

There are several attachments here.

1. The figures you requested

2. A more elegant version of table 3 (the numbers are the same)

3. Aslightly revised manuscript (a new version of table 2, | had not added Ns before, plus we
spotted a couple of typos in it; some more changes in the conclusion precipitated by your
request to put in headings, but going a little beyond that in strengths/limitations).

4. Appendix 1

Cheers

Jon

From: Vivien Chen [mailto:vchen@bmj.com]
Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2015 1:37 AM
To: Jureidini, Jon (Health)

Subject: Re: technical edits

Dear Professor Jureidini

I've been checking the document and it is mostly there - | wondered
whether you could pass on the current versions of the 2 figures, for
completeness? Then | can pass on all the files as a complete batch with
the drafts and web appendix.

Many thanks and best wishes

Vivien

On 25 March 2015 at 13:44, Vivien Chen <ychen@bwmj.com> wrote:
Many thanks

On 25 March 2015 at 10:56, Jureidini, Jon (Health)

<Jon.Jureidini@health.sa.gov.au> wrote:
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Vivien

[ believe we have met your requirements.

Let me know if there are any difficulties.

Please also find attached a corrected version of appendix 2.
Cheers

Jon

Vivien Chen

Technical editor (Research)
BMJ, BMA House, Tavistock Square, London, WC1H 9JR

T: 020 7383 654-1_@020 7383 6541
E: vchen@bmj.com

W: bwmj.com/company
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